STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY LYNDO TIPPETT
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

September 6, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. Mike Mills, PE
Division Seven Engineer

FROM: Philip S. Harris, III, P.E., Unit Head { .
Natural Environment Unit
Project Development and Environmental Analysis Branch

SUBJECT: Guilford County, Construction of Sections AB and AC of
the Greensboro Western Urban Loop; T.I.P. Number U-
2524 AB & AC; Federal Aid Project No. STPNHF-NHF-
124-1 (1); State Project 8.U492101

Attached is the modification to the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers 404 Individual Permit,
for the above referenced project. All environmental permits have been received for the
construction of this project.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
WILMINGTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P. 0. BOX 1890 AUG 24 g4
WILMINGTON, NORTH CAROLINA 28402-1890
IN REPLY REFER TO August 21, 2006 DIVISICH OF HiGHwaYs

. PDEA-OFFICE OF NATURAL ENVIRONWENT

Regulatory Division

SUBJECT: Action ID 200321137; TIP No. U-2524 AB & AC

Gregory J. Thorpe, Ph.D.

Environmental Management Director, PDEA
N.C. Department of Transportation

1548 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1548

Dear Dr. Thorpe:

Reference the Department of the Army (DA) permit issued on October 30, 2003, to
authorize the discharge of dredged and fill material into the waters of United States, for
construction of Sections AB and AC of the Greensboro Western: Urban Loop (TIP No. U-2524
AB & AC), impacting Long Branch, Reddicks Creek and its unnamed tributaries, unnamed
tributaries of Bull Run, South Buffalo Creek, and Hickory Creek, and adjacent wetlands, from I-
85 to 1-40, on the southwest side of Greensboro, in Guilford County, North Carolina. Reference
also your August 4, 2006, letter requesting a one year permit extension. No other changes have
been proposed to the project.

We have completed our evaluation of your request and your permit is hereby extended until
December 31, 2007. All other conditions of the permit remain effective. If the permitted work is not
completed on or before the date herein specified, the authorization, if not previously revoked or
specifically further extended, will cease and become null and void. If additional time is required to
complete the project, you should contact this office with a request for an additional time extension.

If you have questions, please contact Todd Tugwell of the Raleigh Regulatory Field
Office, at telephone (919) 876-8441, extension 26.

John E. Pulliam, Jr.
Colonel, U.S. Army
District Commander



Copies Furnished:

Federal Highway Administration
310 New Bern Ave., Rm. 410
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-1442

Mr. John Hennessy

Division of Water Quality

North Carolina Department of
Environment and Natural Resources

1650 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1650



